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This house is si%uated on te -or<h sids of Tublin 2oad 7' LLDY ahent 2,L milaes
east of Glen Cove Road on 2 5.56 acre lot. The hcuse faczs south ard sits bsck off
the road behind a wall of tall trees,

This L-shaped, 2 story houss is in three major sections.

SECTION 1, built in the 1360's, faces south. It is a 2 story, frame structure, 3 bays
by 2. The gable flank roof is covered with slate and has a corbelled brick chimney

on the inside east end., This chimney services a fireplace on both the second and
first floor. TFoundations are low and are of stone. The entrance is located on the
west bay. Windows are 6 lights over § and have louvered shutters. There is a very
distinct line at the vpoint where section 1 and section 2 join.

SECTION 2 was built before section 1 but has been altered. Also built of frame, 32
bays by 2, this gable flank section has a corbelled brick chimney in each inside
gable end. The south-western end has been remodelled and now has a large bay window
with two double hung sashes in each of the 3 sides of the bay. There is a door in-
between the bay window and the south-eastern window.

A one-story porch extends the lengih of sections i1 and 2, stopping at the section
2 bay window, The flat roofed porch has 5 Roman Doric columns.

’ SECTION 3, believed to be the oldest, is a two-story, stucco covered, rubble stone
structure of 2 bays. It faces west. The eastern side has been covered with clap-
board.. Two entrances on the westside are flanked by sidelights having 4 panes in
each. Windows are 6 lights over 6. The gable flank roof has a corbelled brick
chimney on the north end which services a cooking fireplace on the first fllor.
There is a two-tiered shed roofed porch on the west side supported by three columnse.

There is a fairly recent lean-to addition to the north of section 3. It is a clapQ'

board-frame structure used for utility and storage rooms. It has hinged casement
windows of six light sashes., -

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The primary significance of this house and the tract omn which it stands is its
antiquity. The tract, Arabia Petrea, consisted of 4,735 acres when it was granted to Dr.
Charles Carroll on June 15, 1721l. Dr. Carroll sold the tract to Dr. Jacob Giles and
Isaac Webster in 1733 and when it was reserveyed in 1734 the acreage was 5,3%40 acres.
In subsequent years, Arabia Petrea was divided into smaller farms and lots, and combined
with other tracts of land, many of which were sold to people desiring to settle in that
area. Samuel Wallis willed a portion of this tract combined with acreage from another
tract to his son, Thomas, during the latter half of the eighteenth century. In 1783,
the Maryland Tax List shows that Thomas Wallis owned 92 acres of Arabia Petrea and
100 acres of Cobb's Delight. Because of the nature of this assessment, it is not known
whether a dwelling existed at that time. Wallis sold the acreage in in 1787 and it
passed through many hands in a very short reriod of time. Through the neglgence of
one transactor, Downing, all transactions from 1787 to 1799 were rendered null and
void and it was necessary for Wallis to issue a deed to the owner listed in the 1793
Federal Tax List, Elisha Daws, in 1799. In this assessment, Daws is listed as owning
100 acres of '"Cook's'" or '"Cobb's'' Delight and a portion of Arabia Petrea. These partic-
ular records are worn and difficult to read. The dwelling at that time was a two story,
Brick and stone building, measureing 15 feet by 28 feet. The oldest section of the
present house is stone and two stories high. The back wall of the section has been
covered with clap=-board and can, therefore, not be seen. The north side is dominated
by a large brick cooking fire place. The measurements of this section come very close
to the measurements included in the 1798 tax assessment and it is believed that this
section is, indeed, the building listed in 1798.

William Morgan, one of the owners of this property for a brief period of time
between 1787 and 1799, was a very prominent man in Harford County. He was commissioned
a captain in the County Militia during the American Revolution and was one of the
signers of the Bush Declaration in 1775. He died in 1795 at age 51 years.

Isaac Perryman owned the property after Morgan but it is doubtful that he ever
lived there. He is listed as having lived on Woodlawn farm on the 1798 Tax List.

Daws eventually sold the vroperty to Silas Warner in 1800. S3ilas and his brother,
Aseph Warner, were partners in Aseph “arner and Co. for a while. This company seems
to have been involved in the manufacture of clocks. Aseph Warner, besides the above
mentioned company, was involved in a woolen mill, operated by his two daughters, Pamela
and Ruth Ann, and he was one of the most noted silversmiths of the County.

The Warners were devout Quakers and Joseph Warner, another brother, and also
a>partner in "Aseph Warner and Co.", was a trustee of the Deer Creek rriends Meeting.

After the death of Silas Warner the property and house went through a maze of
cofusing familial transactions. The Hollingsworths', Warners', and Harrys' were all
related in one way or another and the property remained in family hands until Judge
James Warner Harry sold it in 1943.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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GRG 816/289 5/26/69

GRG 672/256 L/1/65
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GRG
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GCB

JAR

WASF

DGW

ALJ

ALJ

66ly/111

665/198

652/h7h

301/209

293/96

276/33L

166/103

115/L60

203/L27

203/322

72/46

72/L6

12/10/6\4

7/6/6L

1/9/6h

11/18/L6

1/15/l6

3/1/l3

10/31/19

7/27/05

5/19/21

6/6/217

8/27/1891

8/27/1891
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Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantes:

Grantor:
Grantee:

Grantor:
Grantee:

Grantor:
Grantee:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Grantor:
Grantee:
Grantor:

Grantee:

Grantor:
Grantee:

Robert Allan and Darleen Foley Meadus
John L., and Elizabeth M, Miles, Jr.
5.56 acres

Francis C. Welch, F, Murray Forbes, Jr., and Dunbar
Lockwood, Jr., Trustees for Sidney L. Poor
Robert and Darleen Meadus

Sidney lLockwood Poor
Welch, Forbes, and Iockwood

Zero, Inc.
Sidney L. Poor

Agreement between Charles L. Poor, III and
Sidney L. Poor

Denice M. and Iora M. Sturgill
Charles L. and Sidney L, Poor, III

E. Cary Guth
Denice and Lora M. Sturgill
140 acres

James Warner and Elizabeth Eyerly Harry
E. Cary and dane H, Guth
140 acres

John McCann, unmarried
James Warner and Elizabeth Eyerly Harry
6 acres

Mary Hollingsworth Harry

James Warner Harry, her cousin

111 acres, parts of tract s called "Arabia Petrea'
and "Cobb's Delight"

Iouis Hollingsworth, et al
James W, Harry

William E, Gallion

James W, Harry

Jane Warner
Mary Hollingsworth (Harry)

Silas W. Hollingsworth, et al
Jane Warner
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WSF  102/369 8/31/0l Grantor: David Harry and others \
/ /3 Grantee: Jane Warner and Mary Hollingsworth (Harry)

8/11/1891 Grantor: William Warner

Grantee: Maria J. Harry, his niece
Warner did not leave a will but the inventory of his
estate and the division of the estate can be found
in the Office of Wills, Harford County, Folder 5258,
GSN 1/10, WSR 5/225,252. ‘

Acreage: Maria Harry received 120 acres with buildings, 140
acres without buildings.
Maria Harry did not leave a will and it can only be
assumed that the transaction in WSF 102/369 is the
settlement of her real estate.

HD 21/318 5/1L/1838 Grantor: Nathaniel Hollingsworth and others
Grantee: Phillip and Williar Warner

This is a result of the death of Silas Warner.
Silas Warner died seized...left Sarah Warner his wife,
and Mary, Joseph, Phillip, William, Edward, and Jane
as his heirs. Mary Warner married Nathaniel Hollings-
worth, the heirs of Silas wWarner then sold the land to
settle the estate.

Silas Warner's will records can be found in File 1594,
Harford County Record of Wills; 3/19/1822

Administrators of the Will: Sarah Warner and John
Jewett,

JLG P/257 12/15/1800 Grantor: Elisha Daws
Grantee: Silas Warner
Acreage: 100 acres, lying between 2 branches of a Run called
Rock Run and joining on lands of John Stump, Heirs of

Phillip Coale, Joseph Warner, Prigg, and land claimed
by Samuel Wallis.

JLG 0/545 11/23/1799 Grantor: Thomas Wallis
Grantee: Elisha Daws

In 1787, Wallis sold said land to Richard Downing.
Downing then sold the land to William Morgan,
Morgan sold the land to Isaac Perryman.
Perryman sold the land to Elisha Daws,
Downing, however,had failed to record his transaction
in the Land Records of Harford County, thus rendering
all transactions after Wallis as null and voide In
order for the last tramnsaction to be legal, Wallis
had to write a deed to Elisha Daws.

Acreage: 100 acres, part of tracts called "Arabia Petrea" and
"Cobb's Delight."

Thomas Wallis received the above mentioned land through the Last Will and Testement of
his father, Samuel Wallis,

The 1783 Maryland Tax List shows that Thomas Wallis owned Arabia Petrea - 92 acres,
and Cobb's Delight - 100 acres.
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